

Joint Local Authority Group

Friday 21 September 2.00pm

Deben Conference Room, East Suffolk House

INVITEES: Cllr Geoff Holdcroft (Chairman), Cllr Richard Smith (Vice-Chairman), Cllr Tony Fryatt, Cllr Ray Herring, Cllr Andy Smith, Cllr Tony Cooper, Cllr Andrew Reid

Officers: Lisa Chandler (Energy Projects Manager SCDC), Nicole Rickard (Head of Communities SCDC) left at 16.00hrs, Nick Khan (Strategic Director SCDC), Paul Wood (Head of Economic Development SCDC), Philip Ridley (Head of Planning & Coastal Management SCDC), Stephen Baker (Chief Executive SCDC) Left at 14:45hrs, Bryn Griffiths (AD Infrastructure & Waste / SZC Senior Responsible Officer SCC), Michael Moll (SCC Sizewell C Programme Director), Andy Osman (Emergency Planning), Graeme Mateer (Highways Authority SCC), John Pitchford (Head of Planning SCC), Paul Warmington (Skills SCC), Steve Merry (Highways Authority SCC), Michael Gray (Skills SCC), Charlotte Granger (Energy Projects Co-Ordinator), Naomi Goold (Senior Energy Projects Officer SCDC)

SCDC staff work jointly for Suffolk Coastal District Council and Waveney District Council.

APOLOGIES: Sharon Bleese, Cllr Evans, Cllr Nicoll, Cllr Ranger, Dr Dan Poulter MP, Therese Coffey MP, Peter Aldous MP, Cllr Tony Goldson.

1	Welcome and Introductions Geoff Holdcroft reminded the group that information is to remain confidential	14:00
2	EDF Energy Project Update (Tom McGarry / Richard Bull, EDF Energy) EDF Energy gave a project update for JLAG members.	14:05
3	Local Authority Update (EDF Energy representatives to leave the meeting) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Simone Rossi meeting • Workshops to date • Forward plans – workshops and Stage 3 (Philip Ridley/Bryn Griffiths) Philip Ridley gave a brief update on the recent meeting with Simone Rossi, CEO of EDF Energy; message was that the project will be proceeding at a quick pace. Bryn Griffiths confirmed that the local authorities need to work on joint messaging and reviewing our position with regard to Stage 2 in the approach to a Stage 3 consultation. SEGWay – SCC has been told by DfT they will not get a response before Nov or Dec 2018. Workshop Update – Lisa Chandler and Michael Moll gave a summary of workshops attended to date with EDF Energy.	15:30
4	Notes of last meeting 17 August 2018 - Approved	16:25
5	Economic Impact Assessment Update (Paul Wood) Brief update on progress to date as will have a full report in November JLAG.	16:30
6	Wylfa DCO Summary (see attached report)	16:36

	<p>(Lisa Chandler)</p> <p>A brief summary of the Wylfa Newydd new nuclear proposals currently being considered by PINS. A short presentation was given.</p>	
7	<p>AOB</p> <p>SPR have a stage 3.5 consultation from 29/9/2018 to 29/10/2018 - comparing Friston site with EDF Energy land at Sizewell. Site visit to substation under construction at Bramford was discussed.</p> <p>Bradwell B – the two authorities’ officers had a meeting with Maldon District Council officers to continue engagement and sharing of information. Proposal to hold a joint meeting between Councillors of Sizewell’s JLAG and Bradwell’s equivalent in the future.</p> <p>Next meeting 19 October 2018</p> <p>Meeting adjourned at 16:50</p>	16:45